
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "hwilliamson@freeholdcartage.com"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Freehold Cartage Inc_ Bartow (FLD984187831)
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:02:00 PM
Attachments: Freehold Cartage Inc_Bartow_rmh.pdf

Dear Heather M Williamson: 

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free
copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for
your EPA ID number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated
activities, please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida
Notification of Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

 
Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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01/15/2025
Heather Williamson
Freehold Cartage Inc
PO Box 5010
Freehold, NJ 07728-


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as a 
transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the information 
received, the facility located at 520 Beechcraft St, Bartow, FL 33830, has been registered through March 
1, 2026 with the following status:


Facility ID #     FLD984187831


Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
Transfer Facility for Universal Waste Lamps
Transfer Facility for Universal Waste Devices
Large Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
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